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Subject: RE: PCA Case No 2018-54 Tennant Energy LLC v. Government of Canada
Date: 28 October 2021 15:56:16
Attachments: image002.png

Dear Mr. Aragon Cardiel,

Canada acknowledges the correspondence from the PCA on behalf of the Tribunal this morning. As it has
done for the past week, Canada will continue to attempt to work with counsel for the Claimant to ensure a
useful schedule is provided to the Tribunal. We note as well that, as a matter of clarity for the record, the
Claimant’s correspondence of 8:52am and 9:31am EDT with respect to the schedule were sent on its own
behalf, and not on behalf of both disputing parties, or with consultation from Canada.

Sincerely,
Heather Squires

Heather Squires

(she | elle)

Deputy Director and Senior Counsel | Directrice adjointe et avocate principale
Trade Law Bureau | Direction générale du droit commercial international (JLT)
Affaires mondiales Canada | Global Affairs Canada

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

125 Sussex Drive | 125, promenade Sussex
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Tel. | Tél. 613-614-4636

Fax | Téléc. 613-944-0027
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